From: Cian O'Hora <cian.ohora@imsirl.ie>
Sent: Friday 11 June 2021 15:57

To: circulareconomy

Subject: Consultation Response
Attachments: DECC consultation responce.xlsx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find our consultation response attached.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Cian O'Hora csci MSc PGeo MCIWM

Managing Director
Mobile: +353 858073721

=

INTEGRATED
MATERIALS
SOLUTIONS

IMS Hollywood, Hollywood Great, Nag's Head, Naul, Co. Dublin, A41 YE92
P: +353 18433744

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. The email, including any attachments, is to be read solely by
the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and then delete all copies from your system.
If you are not a named addressee you must not use, disclose, disseminate, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email, including any attachments.
Emails cannot be guaranteed to be secure or free from errors or viruses. Please note that | have no authority, either express or implied, to bind or
be bound in any manner whatsoever, and the existence of any contract is expressly denied. No contract shall exist until such time as a formal
contract has been executed by both parties and a deposit paid. Nothing in this email or any other document issued by this office shall constitute

a memorandum capable of satisfying Section 51 of the Land and Conveyancing Law Reform Act 2009.
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